

(Final Revision 1/21/2025)

Chapter 95

ZONING ~~AND SANITARY INSPECTOR~~ ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

§ 95-1. Creation of position.

§ 95-2. Duties.

§ 95-3. Appointment; payment.

[HISTORY: Adopted by the Annual Town Meeting of the Town of Bethany 5-22-1956.
Amendments noted where applicable.]

§ 95-1. Creation of position.

There is hereby created the position of Zoning ~~and Sanitary Inspector~~ Enforcement Officer (ZEO).

§ 95-2. Duties. [Amended 12-7-1992 STM]

The Zoning ~~and Sanitary Inspector~~ Enforcement Officer shall have the following duties:

- A. The ZEO ~~He~~ shall report to the Planning and Zoning Commission all violations of the ~~ordinance~~ regulations adopted by the Planning and Zoning Commission that may come to ~~his~~ the officer's attention.
- ~~B. — He shall report to the Director of Health and the Board of Selectmen all violations of any sanitary regulation in force in the Town of Bethany that may come to his attention.~~
- C. The ZEO ~~He~~ shall conduct any and all inspections requested by the Planning and Zoning Commission ~~or by the Director of Health~~ in relation to applications for permits and shall have such authority to issue permits as may be delegated to ~~him~~ the officer by the Planning and Zoning Commission ~~or by the Director of Health~~.¹

§ 95-3. Appointment; payment.

Said Zoning ~~and Sanitary Inspector~~ Enforcement Officer shall be appointed by the Planning and Zoning Commission and ~~appointed~~ hired by the Board of Selectmen and shall receive payment on such basis as is specified by the Board of Selectmen and approved by the Board of Finance.

1. Editor's Note: Original Section 3, which immediately followed this section and dealt with the authority of the Board of Selectmen to establish a schedule of fees for inspections, was deleted 12-7-1992 STM.